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Message

From: Paul X Williams! GRO i
Sent: 17/10/2013 11:54:07

To: Joanne Shelton i GRQ i
cC: Steve Bradshaw, GRO
Subject: RE: Appley Bridge

Attachments: image003.png; image004.png; image001l.png; image002.png

Hi Joanne

| terminated the Contract for Services of Mrs Susan McKnight as she resigned to avoid termination following her
suspension.

Having lost all my files from my laptop when it died so don’t have much on this. My recollection is a loss of approx £55k

but Mrs McKnight tried to blame a member of staff, Horizon and lack of training.

Steve do you have any info from this case as | recall the daughter and son ran the place as Mrs MoKnight suffergd with

S
Regards
Paul

Paul Williams Contracts Advisor

Upper Floors, Markets Post Office, 6-16 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7D8

GRO

From: Joanne Shelton

Sent: 15 October 2013 15:38
To: Paul X Williams

Subject: Appley Bridge

Hi Paul

| can see your on leave, can you give me a call on your return regarding above office.
Mike Birtwistle is leaving under NT and 3™ party retailer has shown their interest but it has been brought to my
attention that they were suspended previously?

Please advise

Joanne Shelton I Field Change Advisor
Network Transformation

GRO

postotfice.co.uk
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